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William J Brown,Esq. Sept. 22.2012

3400 HSBC Center

Joat57

Buffalo, NY 14203-2887

Dear Mr. Erown,
As you know | have corresponded with you many times and then felt
optimistic. However, at this point my optimism has faded as recent

website news frightens me and | too am forced to ask WHAT IS

HAPPENING TO THE VICTIMS DISTRIBUTIONS? | feel that you really
have let me down.
So | ask you Mr. Brown at the age of 81 can | look forward soon to

my full distribution?

Sincerely, ,
Mf%ﬁiél 7@

14648 Stirrup Ln

Wellington, Fl 33414

C < IUDCGE /‘/,‘,/,/,7/"/7751—-



Case 1:10-cv-00457-GLS-CFH Document 527 Filed 09/27/12 Page 2 of 2

September 22, 2012

10-CV-577

Honorable Christiam Hummel
Federal Magistrate Judge

445 Broadway

Room 411

Albany, NY 12207

Dear Judge Hummel,
Enclosed, please read and request that this letter be posted on the the Receiver’s

Website.

My many thanks,

gl —

Dorothy Puglisi
14648 Stirrup Ln.
Wellington, Fl 33414
Enc.

cc: William J. Brown, Esq.



